19-022 ANNEX C emails

From:

To: ; ; ; @lendlease.com;
@tube 1l gov.uk| B ; ’

Cc: Mark Camley

Subject: 9a Stratford Overview Board minutes 25 April 2019 draft

Date: 26 April 2019 15:53:22

Attachments: image001.png
; . I mi i raft.d

Dear All
Please see minutes of yesterday’s meeting. Please could you let me have any amends by 3 May.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3283 [}

Email: _@Iondonlegacv.co.uk

Website:

ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

g
\ @ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments



From:
To:
Subject:

; ; ; Peter Hendy
Accepted: Call with Andy Lustgarten - MSG

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:
To:
Subject:

Accepted: Employment Skills Meeting

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by
law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been
scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020

3288 1800.
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk



From:
To:
Subject:

Accepted: FW: MSG - Employment and Skills Follow up

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:

To: Tony Tolley
Subject: Accepted: FW: Site Wide Logistics Forum

Thanks Tony,

See iou then.

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:
To: ; Lyn Garner

Subject: Accepted: Fwd: Stratford Overview Board

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McGivern, Jayne <
20 September 2018 10:38
; Lyn Garner

Accepted: Jayne McGivern call

@msg.com>



From: McGivern, Jayne

To: ; Lyn Garner
Subject: Accepted: Jayne McGivern catch up

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
Subject: Accepted: Jayne McGivern

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

Subject: Accepted: Jayne MSG call with Lyn

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: McGivern, Jayne

To: Rosanna Lawes
Subject: Accepted: LLDC/MSG Meeting

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: _ on behalf of Lyn Garner

To: McGivern, Jayne
Subject: Accepted: Lyn Garner/Jayne McGivern - Call

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



From: McGivern, Jayne <_@msg.com>
Sent: 15 November 2018 10:30

To: Planning Enquiries

Subject: Accepted: Montfichet Road



From: Marsh, Hazel
To:

Subject: Accepted: MSG - Employment and Skills Follow up

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



Mark Fordham

From: McGivern, Jayne <_@msg.com>

Sent: 23 October 2018 17:10

To: Planning Enquiries

Subject: Accepted: MSG Meeting Light pollution & daylight/sunlight (Point2)



From:
To:
Subject:

Accepted: MSG Transport Modelling Presentation

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
Subject: Accepted: Qtly catch up with Jayne McGivern / Lyn

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
Subject: Accepted: Qtly Meeting with Jayne McGivern and Lyn

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
Sent: 26 March 2018 17:04

To: Rosanna Lawes

Subject: Accepted: Rosanna/Jayne Catch up



From:

To:
Cc: Emma Frost
Subject: Accepted: Schools and Outreach Meeting

, this time works for me. Let’s go ahead and get the conversation rolling and I can feedback to Emma. We have had 38 schools come

i
back to us with Basketball teams and courts.
How did we want to approach this?

Thanks,




From:

To: Tony Tolley
Subject: Accepted: Site Wide Logistics Forum

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:
To: ; ; Lyn Garner

Subject: Accepted: Stratford Overview Board

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



From: consultation

To:
Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation to second MSG Sphere London public exhibition
Date: 19 September 2018 13:02:06

Thank you for taking the time to provide your feedback and engage with us in our public
consultation for MSG Sphere London. If you have submitted a question(s) or would like to
meet with us, our team will respond to your query in due course. Alternatively, you can
also get in touch directly with the consultation team via Freephone 0800 307 7994.

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: Lyn Garner

To: McGivern, Jayne
Subject: Automatic reply: Jayne McGivern catch up
Date: 27 March 2019 12:39:09

I will be out of the office and will have limited access to emails. M will be monitoring my inbox
throughout the day but if the matter is urgent please email her on donlegacy.co.uk or tel: 020 3288-4
Regards

Lyn

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It
may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for
viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a
result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development
Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road,
London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk



From: McGivern, Jayne

To: _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk
Subject: Automatic reply: Jayne McGivern
Date: 26 June 2018 14:31:45

Thank you for your email.
| am on vacation returning on Monday 2nd July.

If you need anything urgently, please contact my assistant-

I IR @ ¢ com (UK based)

Many thanks
Jayne

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: Janet Townsend

To: McGivern, Jayne
Subject: Automatic reply: MSG query - Land ownership - Angel Lane, Stratford
Date: 09 August 2018 10:03:49

| am out of the office on annual leave until Monday 20th August and do not have access to my
emails.

If the matter is urgent, please contact_ on 0203 288-.

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
Subject: Automatic reply: Site Access
Date: 21 January 2019 17:14:45

This Mailbox is no longer being monitored. Please use my alternative email address-@engie.com

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

To: Mark Camley
Subject: Automatic reply: Stratford Overview Board
Date: 12 September 2018 16:08:49

Thank you for your email.
| am on vacation returning on Monday 17th September 2018

| will have limited access to emails. If your email is urgent and requires a

response please contact_.
I << o

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
Date: 15 April 2019 13:07:43

Thank you for your email._ is no longer with the company. For all Inquiries

please contact | I @ ¢ com

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
(@manhattanloft.co uk™:
@Dbalfo @londonstad
- 1W East | onde (@volkerfitzpatri
BalfourBeatty.com"; .
@balfourbeatty.com"”
ﬂglﬁm‘ ; Peter ludor;
Cc: -
fast Lond F

Subject: Canceled: Site Wide Logistics Forum

Attachments: image001.png

all Due to a few cancellations , There is now a need to move this to the new year. Please pass onto the people you may have invited in your stead.
Meeting dates as a monthly date will come out later today. If I do not speak to you before, have a good Christmas and New Year.

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
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages anising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020
3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark co.uk



From:

To: ; Mark Camley; Anthony Hollingsworth; @lendlease.com;
anetworkrail.co.uk: @tube.til.gov, uk; | @newham.gov.uk;
amtrerossrail.co.uk; @tl.go . ;
@tube.tfl.gov.uk; @u k.org.uk;
anewham.gov.uk: @newham.gov.uk; ; Janet Townsend:
@urw.com; @networkrail.co,uk; A ;
ﬂ ; Paul brickell; Rosanna Lawes; ; @tube. . Tl.go
Cc: ; Lyn Garner
Subject: Cancelled - Stratford Overview Board / Tuesday 26th February
Date: 22 February 2019 12:56:51
Dear All,

| am writing to let you know that the Stratford Overview Board on Tuesday 26™ February is
cancelled.

| will send out a diary cancellation in due course.

Thank you

Senior PA to Gerry Murphy | Deputy Chief Executive

Finance, Commercial and Corporate Services
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London

E20 1E)

Direct: 0203 283 |}

Email:_@londonlegacv.co.uk

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



on behalf of McGivern, Jayne

From:
To: yn Garner
Subject: Declined: Jayne McGivern catch up

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

Subject: Declined: Stratford Overview Board

Hi Lyn
Unfortunately I am in New York this week but my colleague_ will be attending.

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

Subject: Declined: Stratford Overview Board _@newham.gov.uk

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From:

Cc:
Subject: Draft - Stratford Overview Board minutes July 2018
Date: 25 July 2018 11:58:57

Attachments: image001.png
ford ) | mi | I

Dear All

Thank you to all those that attended the Stratford Overview Board meeting this week. Attached
are the draft minutes following Monday’s meeting

Please note actions and if you have any amends to the draft minutes please do email me or
Mark Camley.

Thank you

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

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

Cc: Emma Frost;

Subject: E Introduction -

Date: 29 October 2018 17:04:41

g

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me today, it was great to find out more about the
community/education work that MSG are delivered.

As promised here is an E-introduction to my colleague- who leads on all of the education
and youth work. There would be lots of value in you both having a conversation particularly
around the education programmes that you deliver.

Thanks again for today.

Best wishes,

Community Sport and Outreach Manager

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

pDI: 020 3288 [l

ot -
Email:_@Iondonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

LEEM

'I' rﬁlpjtc PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information, please visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

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
, nevihom oo I I
Subject: Employment Skills Meeting

MSG Meeting to discuss Employment and Skills Training with LLDC and Newham

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

; Mark Camley

Cc: ;

Subject: FW: Draft Minutes of Stratford Overview Board meeting - 30 October 2018
Date: 08 November 2018 18:52:03

Attachments: image001.png

Dear All

Further to my email with the draft minutes of the Stratford Overview Board meeting on 30
October — Re: Action 3 — | have only received names from LLDC and LBN — please send names to
before cop Monday as this meeting needs to happen before the next Stratford Overview Board
on 19 December.

Action 3
Stratford Regional Station feasibility studies —_.
Attached is the presentation that delivered at the meeting. Three projects were

focussed on: i) New northern ticket hall events entrance from Montfichet Road; ii) New
Jupp Road Southwestern entrance and iii) relocation of western subway lift relocation.

It was agreed that implementation of the lift relocation would help relieve an existing day
to day congestion issue and should be progressed by TfL. Action: Subgroup meeting
to take place before next Stratford Overview Board Meeting in December to
discuss the options for a Southwestern entrance: attendees are
LLDC/TfL/NR/LBN - please provide_ with names of attendees for
this meeting by 12 November.

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
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk




Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

rrom: I

Sent: 05 November 2018 12:33

To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Graham GILMORE
<graham.gilmore@londonstadium185.com>; Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>;

B @ <ndiease.com; | @ networkrail.co.uk; || @tube tfl.gov.uk;
_@newham.gov.uk;_@mtrcrossrail.co.uk;_@tfl.gov.uk;-
- -@hereeast.com>;_ -@getlivinglondon.com>;
_@tube.tﬂ.gov.uk;_ <_@get|iving.com>;_
_@msg.com>; McGivern, Jayne _@msg.com>;

B @'ccvalieypark.org.uk; || GGG e cvham.cov.uk; | GG
_@urw.com>;_@newham.gov.uk;_@newham.gov.uk;
B 2 < vham.gov.uk GG T @ o donlegacy.co.uk>;
Janet Townsend <JanetTownsend@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>;_@highspeedl.co.uk;
Paul Brickell <PaulBrickell@londonlegacy.co.uk>; ||| | G-
_@urw.com>;_@tﬂ.gov.uk;_@networkrail.co.uk;
I S :: o>

Cc: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>;_
Y @ 'ondonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Draft Minutes of Stratford Overview Board meeting - 30 October 2018

Apologies, resending as an pdf attachment as the original attachment exceeded inbox sizes for
quite a number of you.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ



DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 |}

Email: _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

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

Sent: 05 November 2018 12:13
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk>; Anthony Hollingsworth
<AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>; Graham GILMORE
<graham.gilmore@londonstadium185.com>; Alan Skewis <AlanSkewis@e20stadium.com>;
_@Iendlease.com:_@networkrail.co.uk:_@tube.tﬂ.,qov.uk:
_@newham.gov.uk;_@mtrcrossrail.co.uk;_@tﬂ.gov.uk;-
B R cerecast.com>; N S @2<tlivinglondon.com>;
_@tube.tﬂ.gov.uk;_ <_ etlivin .com>;_
_@msg.com>; McGivern, Jayne _@msg.com>;
-@Ieevalleypark.org.uk;_@newham.gov.uk;_

Y 2urvycom>; [ 20ewham. gov.uk; [ @2cwham.gov.uk;
_@newham.gov.uk;_ _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>;
Janet Townsend <JanetTownsend@londonlegacy.co.uk>; ||| @highspeedl.co.uk;
Paul Brickell <PaulBrickell@londonlegacy.co.uk>; ||| | GGG
_@urw.com>;_@tfl.gov.uk;_@networkrail.co.uk:
I S :::.con>

Cc: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>; ||| G_
_@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Draft Minutes of Stratford Overview Board meeting - 30 October 2018

Dear All

Please see draft minutes following the Stratford Overview Board meeting which took place last
week. Please do let me have any comments/amends by cop 12 November.

Please note actions. Also please provide names by 12 November for the sub group meetings.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair



PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 [}
Email: ||| @!ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

QUEEN
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

Subject: FW: Planning Application
Date: 11 March 2019 20:28:13
Attachments: image001.png

Hi I

| hope you are well.

As per Jayne and Lyn’s email exchange, Jayne’s diary is pretty clear w/c 15 April.
Do you want to let me have some times to suit Lyn?

Kind Regards

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ G 2 s5.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From: McGivern, Jayne
Sent: 11 March 2019 18:51
To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>

cc: I S o ¢ com>
Subject: Re: Planning Application

Sure

will get ] to contact|] and sort something out

Jayne McGivern

| am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Mar 2019, at 18:33, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jayne.

Now the application is in it would be good to meet. Can we try for early
April please?

From: McGivern, Jayne _ msg.com>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 1:21:25 PM



To: Lyn Garner
Cc: mayor@london.gov.uk; rokhsana.fiaz@newham.gov.uk
Subject: Planning Application

Dear Lyn
Please find attached a copy of the letter sent with the Planning Application.

Kind Regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121
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This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message
in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee
only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised
use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London
Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred
for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of
the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained
within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may
monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet
Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

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

To: @londonlegacy.co.uk"; _@Iondonlegacx.co.uk"; _@engie.com"
Subject: FW: Stratford

Date: 26 April 2019 16:32:53

Hi,

See Below.

Thanks

From: I N @ - c2pe com>

Sent: 26 April 2019 16:32

To: I R - < o>

Subject: Stratford

Hi

| have just tried to contact you and have left a message. We have finished our investigations
regarding the blockage, however, we will be requiring access this evening at 11pm due to the
fact that the cess pit will now need emptying:

Fi12 pox & et ey - [, I -

Look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards,

Reactive & Project Manager
Railscape Ltd

Tel: 01268 ||l

vobie S
Email: |l @-ailscape.com
Web: www.railscape.com

RAIL

b‘ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This electronic communication is confidential and for the exclusive use of the addressee. It may
contain private and confidential information. The information, attachments and opinions



contained in this E-mail are those of its author only and do not necessarily represent those of
Railscape Ltd. If you are not the intended addressee, you are prohibited from any disclosure,
distribution or further copying or use of this communication or the information in it or taking
any action in reliance on it. If you have received this communication in error please notify the
information security manager at info@railscape.com as soon as possible and delete the
message from all places in your computer where it is stored. We utilize virus scanning software
but we cannot guarantee the security of electronic communications and you are advised to
check any attachments for viruses. Railscape Ltd does not accept liability for any loss resulting
from any corruption or alteration of the data or importation of any virus as a result of receiving
this electronic communication. Replies to this E-mail may be monitored for operational or
business reasons

Registered in England and Wales: Company No: 3484561 Vat No GB726183924

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

Subject: FW: Update ?

Date: 25 June 2018 20:11:44
Attachments: image001.png

Hi I

| hope you are well.

Jayne has to be in the UK for the first 2 weeks in July for a number of meetings.
If you let me have some times that suit Lyn and Peter, we will do our best to work round you.

Many thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company
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COMPANY

From: Peter Hendy <peterhendy@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Date: 25 June 2018 at 19:53:10 CEST

To: "McGivern, Jayne" _ msg.com>
ce: I I  on oo cc2c.co.Lk>

Subject: RE: Update ?

Hello Jayne

Hope you are well. When you are back from your break perhaps you could give me
a call and we can look into arranging some time for you, Lyn and Peter to meet up
in July.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ



DDI: +44 (0)20 3283 ||}
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

From: McGivern, Jayne [m_ @msg.com]

Sent: 22 June 2018 10:19
To: Peter Hendy <peterhendy@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@l|ondonlegacy.co.uk>; Lustgarten, Andrew

R o5z cor>

Subject: Update ?

Good morning Sir Peter

| hope you are well. Andy Lustgarten has asked me to touch base, following your
recent exchange with him. | know he is looking forward to seeing you in September.

We are, as you might imagine, heavily into the planning process with LLDC, but |
wondered if you, and Lyn of course, might like a more informal update from me on
exactly where we are, not only with the scheme, but also with the other third party
stakeholders and our internal thinking ?

Delighted to do so if you would find it useful, just let me know. | am away next
week for a brief vacation, and then generally around for much of July, and | would
of course endeavor to fit with your diaries.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121
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Please note | am currently in the UK

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
Subject: Jayne McGivern call

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

To: @msg.com
Subject: Jayne McGivern catch up
Attachments: Planning Application (48.3 KB).ms

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

To: Hendy Peter; Peter Hendy; McGivern, Jayne;_@msg.com
Subject: Jayne McGivern

Attachments: image001.jpg

EA to Jayne McGivern

The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44 (0) 203 00 | | E- I @ s< com <maileo | @se com>

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
Subject: Jayne MSG call with Lyn

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



From: Rosanna Lawes

To: McGivern, Jayne; Peter Maxwell
Subject: LLDC/MSG Meeting

UK landline: 08444- <tel:+44844_>
Your PIN:-

Room 5 has been booked at LLDC for the call



From:

To:
(@manhattanloft.co uk”
(@balfourbeg
@balfourbeatty.com"; @londonstadium18
; - 1W East London™: | @volkerfitzpatrick.co. uk™:
@morgansindall.com"; @BalfourbBeatty.com”;
@balfourbeatty.co.uk™: | @balfourbeatty.com":
[ (@mpidagen om, Mark Camle
@msg.com;
7 ANJCKNEY.do

Subject: Logistics Forum
Date: 12 December 2018 11:11:09
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Good Morning All,

As has been discussed previously, the kick off meeting for the logistics forum is this Friday and as
yet only a small percentage have accepted the invite.

We all agreed this is an important forum to hold in view of the bunching of projects in and
around the area and needs your buy in.

Can | ask that you either accept or decline the invite or forward onto the relevant party to come
along.

So far | have confirmed representatives from;

e BN

e |BH

e |BTH

e Engie FM

e Balfour Beatty SIW
e LLDC

o UCL

o MSG

o JLL

Understanding this is coming up to close down period and people may be busy - If there are not
enough developments that accept by close of play today (only three above are developments), |
will look cancel and rearrange for the new year post Christmas.

Thanks all

Regards

Tony Tolley

Head of Security and Safety



Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288
Mob:

Email:tonytolley@londonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk



From: McGivern, Jayne
1
Subject: Lyn Garner/Jayne McGivern - Call

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you
have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: Mark Camley

To: McGivern, Jayne

Cc: - @sodexo.com
Subject: MSG catering

Date: 17 April 2019 17:19:10
Dear Jayne,

I trust that you are well. - has contacted me through LinkedIn and expressed an interest in
your project. If there is mutual interest can I leave for you to contact each other direct.

Best wishes,
Mark

Get Qutlook for iOS

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may
be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or
disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its
attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses
by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus
free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages
arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any
virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may
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
Subject: MSG Display/ Publicity Boards
Date: 08 March 2019 12:13:34

i
Thanks for your phone message.
| tend to use https://wetransfer.com/ to send across large files. It’s hassle easy and free.

Otherwise happy to receive smaller pdfs.

Best,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

pD: 020 3288 [}
ot
Email:_@Iondonle;zacv.co.uk
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Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

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

To: @londonlegacy.co.uk
Subject: MSG Sphere Community Newsletter
Date: 03 May 2019 10:04:46

Attachments: image001.png

oeor I

We are pleased to share the MSG Sphere Community Newsletter, which is available to view by
clicking the image below. This newsletter has been produced to share the latest information on
the project, the feedback we have received, and how we are responding to questions raised.

The MSG Sphere planning application has been validated by the London Legacy Development
Corporation (LLDC) and is available to view and receive your feedback on the LLDC website:
https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/planning-authority/madison-square-gardens-

planning-application




1 M5G SPHERE COMMUNITY MEWSLETTER

Welcome!

Walcome to the first Community Newsletter

about our plans for M5G Sphere - a state-of- want t

the-art music and entertainment venue - that

would not only bring the world's biggest acts

to Stratford, but would also create significant

benefits for the local community. Of those who responded to our plans:
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ey LONDON

Best wishes,

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company
4 Kingdom Street| Paddington | London, W2 6BD

v+ I | < I s com
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This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: Colin Naish

To: londonevent@MSG.com

Subject: MSG Sphere event at Copper Box RSVP
Date: 09 March 2018 10:40:56
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks for the invite, | confirm | will be attending.

Colin Naish
Executive Director of Construction
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

pDI: 020 3288 [}

wobie: I

Email: colinnaish@londonlegacy.co.uk
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



From: MSG London Event

To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: MSG Sphere London - Tomorrow - 20th March - Copper Box Arena
Date: 19 March 2018 11:47:58

We are looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at our exclusive preview of MSG Sphere
London. Below are a few details for the evening:

e Timing: Doors open at 17:00 and the presentation begins at 17:30.

o Entrance: Please enter through the main entrance for Copper Box Arena on Copper
Street, Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park, London, E20 3HB.

o Hospitality: Canapés and refreshments will be served before and after the
presentation.

And if you are no longer able to attend, please contact us at LondonEvent@msg.com.
Thank you,

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



From: Mark Robinson

To: londonevent@msg.com
Subject: MSG Sphere London invitation
Date: 08 March 2018 14:56:57
Attachments: image001.png

Many thanks for the invitation.
I’d be delighted to attend.
Regards

Mark Robinson
Head of External Affairs
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 [l
viobile: I

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
Subject: Planning Application for MSG Sphere
Date: 27 March 2019 09:05:37
Attachments: image001.png

oeor I

| am writing to let you know that The Madison Square Garden Company (MSG) has submitted a
planning application — now validated by the London Legacy Development Corporation (LLDC) —
to bring a state-of-the-art venue, MSG Sphere, to Stratford. The planning application is available
to view on the LLDC planning portal here, and the LLDC will now conduct a consultation in line
with their normal process.

With our plans for MSG Sphere, MSG wants to transform an abandoned site — specifically
allocated for a large-scale town centre use — into a word-class destination that will benefit the
UK, London, and the community in Newham. The MSG Sphere site, located in the heart of
Stratford, East London, has been left empty for more than six years, since last being used as a
temporary coach park during the 2012 Olympic and Paralympic Games.

If approved, MSG Sphere would support thousands of jobs and contribute hundreds of millions
of pounds of investment to the economy. Analysis from leading economic consultancies —
Volterra and Ernst & Young (EY) — show that MSG Sphere would support up to 3,200 jobs each
year across the UK once it’s open — up to 1,200 of these would be ongoing jobs directly
employed on the site by MSG, and up to 2,000 would be supported in businesses and services
across the UK that benefit from the venue's operation. In addition, up to 4,300 jobs are expected
to be supported each year during the 3-year construction period — up to 1,000 of those would be
directly on site, and up to a further 3,300 in the supply chain and other related businesses. Our
plans also make job training and local hiring a priority, with specific goals to promote
opportunities for Newham residents. The target we have committed to as part of our plan is that
35% of all construction jobs and 35% of all operational jobs would be filled by Newham
residents.

We are excited about the prospect of making Stratford home to MSG Sphere. Importantly, MSG
is not using any public funding for this project, which will bring another iconic, landmark building
to East London. MSG Sphere will not only further elevate Stratford as a global destination for
arts, culture and entertainment, but also serve as a long-term investment in the future of
Stratford, London, and the UK. EY estimates that once MSG Sphere opens, it will generate £2.7bn
in positive economic impact (GVA) over a 20-year period — £2.5bn of that in London. This
includes more than £50m in revenue every year for local businesses in Newham.

MSG takes great pride in significantly contributing to our communities, and we want to become
a key long-term partner in Newham and East London by creating a destination that will deliver
important benefits for the local community. During the planning pre-application process for MSG
Sphere, MSG completed two rounds of community consulation, during which we engaged with
over 3,000 local people through our two public exhibitions and our dedicated website, to share
information on our plans and also respond to questions. As the venue moves forward, we are
committed to the project continuing to be one that is informed by the local community, and look
forward to continuing to work with the community and local organisations to develop a long-



term Community Involvement Plan.

Please visit our website, London.msg.com, if you’d like to learn more about our plans for MSG
Sphere. We also invite you to visit us at Westfield Stratford City shopping centre from
Wednesday 27 to Saturday 30 March, where we are hosting a pop-up stand on the Ground Floor,
outside Ernest Jones and the Perfume Shop. Or please don’t hesitate to get in touch with us by
email or our free phone line — consultation@msg.com or 0800 307 7994 — should you have any
guestions.

Best wishes,

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company
4 Kingdom Street| Paddington | London, W2 6BD

v+ I | ¢ N 52 cor
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
Subject: Qtly catch up with Jayne McGivern / Lyn

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

Subject: Qtly meeting with Jayne and Lyn
Date: 17 April 2019 11:12:29
Attachments: image001.png

Hi
Hope you are well.

Lyn and Jayne have asked for quarterly meetings — could you give me a call when you are back
and we can look to put these in the diary.

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
Subject: Qtly Meeting with Jayne McGivern and Lyn

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
Subject: Quick 5 min call with Jayne
Date: 15 November 2018 11:39:16

& |

Jayne has asked if there is any possibility of a very quick call with either Sir Peter or Lyn at some
point today or first thing tomorrow.

She is in NY today and flying back tomorrow, she would be happy to step out of any of her
meetings to take a call.

Kind Regards

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ N 2 s2.com

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



From: Anthony Hollingsworth

To: McGivern, Jayne; Lyn Garner
Subject: RE: Application Timing
Date: 10 December 2018 08:39:33

Hi Jayne, yes 11.30 is fine for me.
Anthony

Anthony Hollingsworth
Director of Planning Policy and Decisions
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DpDI: 020 3283 [}
viobile: I

Email: anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: McGivern, Jayne [mailto || @ msg.com!

Sent: 10 December 2018 08:10

To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Application Timing

Ok - got it - Anthony, shall | just call you at 11.30 ?

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

| am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Dec 2018, at 07:55, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@l|ondonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:
I am in a meeting. | suggest you go ahead.

From: Anthony Hollingsworth

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 6:17:51 AM
To: Lyn Garner; McGivern, Jayne

Subject: Re: Application Timing

I’'m free after 10 this morning for a call.



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
vobile: [

Email: anthonyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: Lyn Garner <lyngarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 8:16 pm

To: Anthony Hollingsworth; McGivern, Jayne
Subject: Re: Application Timing

Good idea.

Let's try to find a slot!

From: McGivern, Jayne _ msg.com>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 6:57:09 PM
To: Lyn Garner; Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: Application Timing

Hi Lyn and Anthony

| wonder if it would be possible for a brief call with both/either of you on Monday
morning is possible (I fly in the afternoon)? | would like to discuss timing, and
headline outstanding items, and want to make sure we are as one !

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212691 [ | v I | - N 1 <

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

Please note | am currently in theUK



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

www.gueenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison
Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error, please
inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.



From: McGivern, Jayne

To:

ce: /I
Subject: Re: Attach revised dod

Date: 26 March 2019 10:57:54

Great news - thanks all
Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Mar 2019, at 10:49, ||| G R 2400 co.uk> wrote:
i

Thanks for your time just now, and confirming that you expect to validate the
application, subject to no last minute technical glitches

As discussed, | attach a letter from HSF clarifying the issue on the footnotes
for your records, but as discussed, | look forward to working with you to
identify and safeguard all matters that need to be fixed during the
determination process

With Best Wishes

Board Director
direct: 020 7004 |||}

mobic: I
e-mail: [ I @c02.co.uk

DP9 Ltd

100 Pall Mall

London

SW1Y 5NQ

telephone: 020 7004 1700 facsimile: 020 7004 1790 website: www.dp9.co.uk

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee. It may

contain information which is privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward,
copy or take any action in relation to this e-mail or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

delete it and notify postmaster@dp9.co.uk

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not



the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business.
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

<Letter to ||| 2t oPo 26_03_2019.pdf>

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
Subject: RE: Call - Lyn Garner/Jayne McGivern
Date: 14 December 2018 14:51:33

Thanks ||l

| believe they are going to speak at 15.30 now.

Kind Regards

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44 (0) 203 coo | | £ I 2 sc.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From:_ _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2018 14:50

To I I s cor>

Subject: RE: Call - Lyn Garner/Jayne McGivern

Hello || N

I've just returned from lunch and am only now seeing your message. | hope they were able to
connect as Lyn is working from home today.

PA to Gerry Murphy | Deputy Chief Executive

Tel: 0203 288-
erom: I (- : I < o)

Sent: 14 December 2018 13:48

o I N o1 oolcgacy.co.ui>

Subject: Call - Lyn Garner/Jayne McGivern

HeIIo-

Lyn was supposed to be calling Jayne today at 13.30. They have connected yet, could you let me
know if Lyn will be able to make the call?

Many thanks
EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company



0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ 2 s2.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

erom: I N (o orcsac.co.k>

Sent: 14 December 2018 13:45

Subject: Automatic reply: Call with Jayne

Please note that | am out of the office on Friday 14 December. If the matter is urgent please

speak to_ on 020 3288- or_@londonle&acv.co.uk.

Regards

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of
any of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on
leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be
incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or
attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London,
E20 1EJ.

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

Subject: RE: Call with Jayne McGivern
Date: 14 December 2018 14:43:11
Hi Lyn

Jayne will call at 3.30pm is that’s ok?

Thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44 (0) 203 coo | | £ I 2 sc.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: 14 December 2018 14:01

To I - s cor>

Subject: Re: Call with Jayne McGivern

Apologies to have missed this slot.

I now have to join an hour long conference call but will be available from 3pm.

erom: N S - >

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:52:03 PM
To: Lyn Garner
Subject: Call with Jayne McGivern

Hello Lyn

Just wondered if you would be able to make the call arranged for 13.30 today? Jayne happy to
call you if you prefer. Please let me have the best number to catch you on.

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

Subject: RE: Call with Jayne

Date: 17 December 2018 09:44:29
Attachments: image006.png

Will do, thanks ||}

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ G 2 s2.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

¢rom: I N @ 'on o csac co.Uk>

Sent: 17 December 2018 09:07

o I S o ' o>

Subject: RE: Call with Jayne
Ok thanks let me know if need to rearrange.

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

Email: _@Iondonlefzacv.co.uk

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



erom: - I < )

Sent: 17 December 2018 09:06

o I S o~ oriczacy co >

Subject: RE: Call with Jayne

Morning
Lyn missed the time slot so Jayne was supposed to be calling Lyn later in the afternoon.
Haven’t heard anything to suggest they didn’t speak.

Many thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44 (0) 203 coo [ | £ I 2 s<.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

erom: N N o0 .o >

Sent: 17 December 2018 09:03

Subject: RE: Call with Jayne

Hi [
Sorry wasn’t in on Friday — please let me know if they managed to speak?

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

Email: ||| @/ondonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk




QUEEN
ﬁ ELIZABETH
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

erom: I |- S o

Sent: 14 December 2018 13:45

o I N  o-on cacy.co.>

Subject: FW: Call with Jayne
i I

Just left you a voicemail.

Jayne and Lyn haven’t spoken. Could you let me know if Lyn can make the call?

Many thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0 || - 2 52.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

rrom: I

Sent: 13 December 2018 13:06

o I S o oriczacy co >

Subject: Call with Jayne
i I

| hope you are well.

Jayne has asked if there is a possibility of a very quick call with Lyn today?

She is in New York at present and happy to step out of her meetings to take the call. The only
time she cannot do is 15.30-16.00 (GMT)

Could you let me know if this is possible. Alternatively could we try tomorrow?



Many thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 oo [ | £ 2 s2.com
THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

erom: I N (-2 co.L>

Sent: 13 November 2018 14:04

o I N - <or>

Subject: RE:
i I

It is MikeBrown@tfl.gov.uk

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

erom: I - I <.



Sent: 13 November 2018 12:44

o I I - on cacy <o

Subject: FW:

Hi

| hope you are well?

Jayne has asked if you have an email address for Mike Brown @ TFL?

Many thanks

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

CEVVN(PLEReE] JE @0 [aliS

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From: McGivern, Jayne <} I @se.com>
Sent: 13 November 2018 12:29

o I N - <or>

Subject:
il

Can you get hold of_ at LLDC and see if she has an email address for Mike Brown at TfL
?

Ta

EVP Development & Construction
The Madison Square Garden Company
2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212631 [ | ™ I | = N 5 cor

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

Cc: i ﬂ;.@Iondoncommunications.co.uk
Subject: Re: Consultation Boards

Date: 24 April 2019 16:05:10

Attachments: image003.png

- - thank you for sharing your plans. We will certainly keep you informed of our
own events.

Community Liaison

The Madison Square Garden Company

4 Kingdom Street| Paddington | London, W2 6BD
M. +44 | E. @msg.com

From: || S @ 'ondonlegacy.co.uk>

Sent: 24 April 2019 15:26:45

o I

Subject: RE: Consultation Boards
Hil

Thanks for the email and message earlier —and for checking if we still need to borrow any of
your boards.

I've decided that we’ll get some images printed so we will no longer need to use your boards.
Thanks again for the offer. This hopefully makes it easier for you.

In terms of what we’re doing consultation wise, we’ve issued letters, site notices and are put an
advert in the local Newham magazine (as well as the local papers). We are hosting a consultation

event over in Maryland on the June 5Min the afternoon/evening — primarily aimed at residents.

We are also doing one with local businesses on June 4™ over at Stratford Original.

If you plan on doing any more events, please do let know as I've had the odd enquiry. I'm sure
you will anyway, but just letting you know.

Best wishes,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London



E20 1EJ

pD: 020 3288 [}

ot I
Email:_@Iondonlegacy.co.uk

QUEEN
.~ ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: || (2 [ @ ss.com]

Sent: 24 April 2019 11:04

To: | B 2 /ondonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Consultation Boards

- — just wondering if you still require the Presentation Boards and if you have any
dates/venues for any Consultation that you may be planning. We do have to make some
updates to the Boards. We ourselves are considering what other options we might have and
would not wish to clash with your own.

Look forward to hearing from you

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company
4 Kingdom Street| Paddington | London, W2 6BD

v o I | ¢ I s <o

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

Subject: Re: Contact

Date: 16 October 2018 16:16:36

Thanks-

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

M.+44
E. @msg.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From:_ _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2018 13:43

o I

Cc: Emma Frost
Subject: RE: Contact

]

Great to see last week and I've copied Emma Frost, Head of Community & Business
Engagement into this email.

Emma,- is leading the community engagement work for MSG. They have some great
ideas to engage young people and have an exciting opportunity relating to the NYC Knicks
Basketball team.

Il handover to you to connect.

Kind regards

Senior Manager - Regeneration

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London



E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 ||}

v -
Email:_@Iondonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

OLYMPIC PARK

Explore more from 5 April

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit

www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: || (2t | @ mssg.com]

Sent: 16 October 2018 09:56

To:_ -@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Contact
Hi- - hope all good with you. Further to our meeting last week | would appreciate if
you could send me the contact details for Emma Frost as would like to make arrangements

to meet with her and to ask her about the Newham Schools Basket Ball Teams.

Look forward to hearing from you

Kind Regards

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

M.+44
E @msg.com

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

C: -; I N
Subject: Re: Data room - Transport Note

Date: 25 September 2018 18:46:45

I agree with- - I can’t see why we can’t do this, it’s a good idea.

Thanks
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Sep 2018, at 09:08,_ -@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi

Sorry to keep banging this drum, but I'm getting noises from colleagues who are
finding it difficult to comment as they can’t print
copies. Some are finding it difficult to change a habit of a lifetime.

Would it be possible to release a soft copy of the transport note prepared by
momentum that has the ‘commercially sensitive’ parts redacted.

The idea being that the sensitive bits would be accessed on the data room. You
would be applying the filter. For the transport note | suspect the sensitive parts are
likely to be very limited.

It’s a compromise position. Your thoughts on this would be much appreciated.

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DD: 020 3288 [}
ot I
Email:_@Iondonlegacv.co.uk

<image001.jpg>

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk



This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law.
Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful. If you
have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by
email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your
system. This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by
Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they
were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message
by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it.
The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For
enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place,
Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

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

Subject: RE: East Bank Brochure
Date: 06 August 2018 09:56:10
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

i
Hope you are well.

Just wondering if you have any idea re dates yet for Mr Lustgarten’s planned visit in September?

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

From: SN (.t SN < cor)

Sent: 26 June 2018 17:28

o I -I  o- on ccacy.co >

Subject: RE: East Bank Brochure

-



Thank you for the update. | will discuss with Mr. Lustgarten and will keep you posted on
schedules.

Best,

rrom: I .1 SN o1 conlcacy.co.ui

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 11:52 AM
To: I R (0 o>
ce: I N o on/ezacy.co.uk>

Subject: RE: East Bank Brochure
i

Apologies there has been an East Bank Board meeting this afternoon and they have cancelled
the September board meeting! It will be rescheduled sometime in October. However once you
have plans for Mr Lustgarten’s visit in September perhaps we can liaise and fix a time for Lyn and
Sir Peter to meet with Mr Lustgarten.

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

Email: _@Iondonleaacv.co.uk

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



Sent: 26 June 2018 09:05

o I I <2 o>

Subject: RE: East Bank Brochure
Hill

Thank you, unfortunately the board is a fixed date. There is another one during the year and if
Mr Lustgarten cannot make it perhaps he could meet up with Peter and Lyn and then attend the
next board later in the year?

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
)ﬁ“ ELIZABETH
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

erom: SN I QRN e cor

Sent: 25 June 2018 18:59

o I S o o oriczacy co U

Subject: RE: East Bank Brochure

Hello [

Thank you for your email and apologies for not getting back to you sooner. Currently we are

working through our schedule and we are targeting a visit around that time. Is September 11t

th



the only date available? Would September 12 be an option?
Looking forward to hearing back from you.

Best regards,

Executive Assistant to
Andrew Lustgarten, President

Email: [ ll@xse.com | direct: 212.465 i | ce!l: |

The Madison Square Garden Company

Two Pennsylvania Plaza | New York, NY 10121

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From: I .1 SN o1 cooleacy.co.ui

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 1:31 PM

To: N S < corv>
ce: I S - - ocac.co.uk>

Subject: FW: East Bank Brochure
g |

Hope you are well. Just checking that Mr Lustgarten received my email. See below. Sorry |
should have copied you in.

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

Sent: 19 June 2018 18:48

To: Lustgarten, Andrew |}l @msg.com>
™ T

Subject: East Bank Brochure

Dear Mr Lustgarten

Hope you are well. Lyn Garner has asked me to send you a copy of the East Bank brochure that
we used earlier this month at the Mayor’s launch of East Bank.

Also, Lyn mentioned that you were planning on being in London in September. Do you have any
dates yet as there is an East Bank Board on 11th September and Lyn thought it might a good idea
for you to meet the partners and for you to present to that board about your plans for the MSG
Sphere in Stratford etc.

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

Email _@Iondonlegacv.co.uk

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

Cc: ; Peter Maxwell; Janet Townsend
Subject: Re: LLDC land

Date: 12 June 2018 11:31:17

Hi Jayne

Great, ] will help with a date.

See you soon
Rosanna

———————— Original Message --------

From: "McGivern, Jayne" _@msg.com>
Date: Tue, June 12,2018 11:29 a.m. +0100

To: Rosanna Lawes <RosannalLawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: LLDC land

Hi Rosanna

| am conscious we haven’t found a time to get together to discuss this (entirely my fault, always
away) bur happy news — for me anyway — is that I am in the UK the whole of July. If you could let
me have a couple of times/days that would work for you | promise to fit in with your diary ?

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212691 [ | ™+ I | I = <~

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
Subject: lad s Square Garden - Stratford

Date: 11 June 2018 16:30:56
Attachments: image001.png
image002.ong.

LB

| called earlier and left you a message. Is it possible to do the call tomorrow instead at 9 30 am EST /2 30 pm UK? s this option still available?

From:_ [mai \to_ @londonlegacy.co.uk]

Sent: Monday June 11 2018 6 57 AM
To:_ -@msg.com>
Cci I ©ondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

W
Hope you had a great weekend. Mike Brown is not available but that day but we should go ahead with the call. As Lyn and Sir Peter will be together what is the best number for them to call Mr Lustgarten on?

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place Montfichet Road
London

E20 1E)

DDI +44 (0)20 3288-
Email | © 'ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.| nEliz: hOlympicPark.

LYMPIC PARK

P
@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From I (.o 2 o)

Sent: 08 June 2018 18 10
To: @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Thank you-. Have a great weekend!

From SN (it SN @ coconieeacy co.

Sent: Friday June 08 2018 1 09 PM

To: I N m>

c @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

HI
No that is fine | will also speak to Mike Brown s office on Monday to see if he is available and then send some conf call details.
Have a good weekend.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

oI +44 (0)20 323l
Email | @ 'ondonlegacy.co.uk

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

Sent: 08 June 2018 18 06
Toj| @londonlegacy co uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Acallif that s ok

From:_ [m_@\ondon\cgacy co.uk]
Sent: Friday June 08 2018 1 05 PM
cc: N S @ ondonlegacy co uk>



Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford
Great thanksJi] - s that a call or a visit to London?

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
Email | ©'ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website www. nEliz. hOlympicPark.

QUEE
/ ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

P
( e Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

prom: S . )
Sent: 08 June 2018 18 02

Toj N @ ondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Yes July 171" at 8 00 am EST / 1 00 pm UK

Thank you!

From SN (it SN @ coconiecacy co.

Sent: Friday June 08 2018 1 01 PM

To: N N Cc com>

Cc; N @ ondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

HI

Where any of the times good for Mr Lustgarten?

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

Email | ©'ondonlegacy co uk
Website lympis

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

P
( @ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

LYMPIC PARK

From [M- @msg com]

Sent: 07 June 2018 16 12

To:_ _ @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

-
Just circling back on our conversation from yesterday. Do you have any dates you can offer for either a call or a meeting in person.

Andy is now traveling the 2" week in July so now he would be able to go to London beginning the 3 week in July if we don t do as a call
Thank you.

Best

Executive Assistant to

Andrew Lustgarten President

Fum\- @msg.com | direct: 212 Aﬁ%- \19\_

The Madison Square Garden Company

Two Pennsylvana Plaza | New York, NY 10121



THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From:
Sent: Wednesday June 06 2018 9 33 AM

To: NN S <oy coul>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Good morning- -

Apologies for the delay. We are currently working through our budget season and our upcoming Board of Directors meeting so it would be difficult for Andy to meeting by the end of June.
Can we look at dates beginning the second week of July?

Thank you.

Best

Executive Assistant to

Andrew Lustgarten President

email [ @mse.com | direct: 212465 | e [N

The Madison Square Garden Company

Tu

ennsylvana Plaza | New York, NY 10121

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From S e R @ coconiecacy co.

Sent: Tuesday June 05 2018 5 42 AM

To: Lustgarten Andrew_ @msg.com>
Cc; @msg.com>; | S @ 'ondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Thank you Mr Lustgarten

HI
Below are my contact details. Happy to speak on the phone to arrange.

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

pe
?} Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From: Lustgarten Andrew [mailto |l @ mse.com]
Sent: 04 June 2018 23 56

To S S @ orlcsicco >
Subject: RE Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Thanks[-
- will coordinate w/ you
Best

Andy

From:_ [mailtol @londonlegacy.co.uk]

Sent: Monday June 4 2018 12 03 PM

To: Lustgarten Andrew _ @msg.com>
Ccf _[n)\ondomegaty co.uk>
Subject: FW Madison Square Garden - Stratford

Dear Mr Lustgarten
I hope you are well. | am following up from the email that_ sent to you last week. Perhaps you could ask your PA to give me a call and we can look to arranging a meeting.

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
Website mpi

QUEEN
/ 1ZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

P
‘k;* Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

From: N @Westfield com>

Date: 30 May 2018 at 14 59 07 BST

To: "Andrew Lustgarten _ @msg.com)" @msg.com>

Cc: Philip Lewis <philiplewis@parway.co.uk> "Hendy Peter (peter.hendy@networkrail.co.uk)" <peter.hendy@networkrail.co.uk>
Subject: Contacts

Andy

Good to speak. Here are the two contacts.

Philip Lewis philiplewis@parway.co.uk

Sir Peter Hendy peter hendy@networkrail co uk

If you speak to Peter and are getting a meeting it might be an idea to see if he can get Mike Brown of Transport for London to join you.

Happy to help where / when | can.

Best ||

Westfield Europe Ltd
6th Floor, MidCity Place
71 High Holborn

London

WC1V 6EA

+44 20 7061

smmz
+

- fiel
www.westfieldcorp.com

Personal Assistant m
E @westlield-uk com
T

This E-mail is from Westfield Europe Limited. Westfield

Europe Limited is a private limited company registered in England

Company No. 03912122 whose registered office is at Level 6 MidCity Place
71 High Holborn London WC1V 6EA. VAT registration number is 815 0326 63.
Westfield Europe Limited is a subsidiary of the Westfield Corporation and
further details about the Westfield Corporation can be found at www westfieldcorp com
This E-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any unauthorised dissemination or copying of this E-mail or its attachments
and any use or disclosure of any information contained in them is strictly
prohibited and may be illegal. If you have received this E-mail in error

please notify the sender or telephone +44 (0)20 7061 1400 and delete it

from your system.

The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.
This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf of Network Rail.
Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use copying or disclosure of any of it
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and
any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct special or indirect or
consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation
may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation Level 10 1 Stratford Place Montfichet Road London E20 1EJ.

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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use copying or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have
been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct special or indirect or consequential damages arising from
alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call
020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation Level 10 1 Stratford Place Montfichet Road London E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This message may contain confidential privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error please inform the sender by email and
kindly delete the message.

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

Cc: McGivern, Jayne
Subject: Re: Meet up

Date: 17 May 2018 10:58:50
Hi Mark

Just to let you know, I am downstairs in the ground floor reception.

Regards

Get Outlook for i0OS

rrom: I

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:15:25 PM
To: Mark Camley

Cc: McGivern, Jayne

Subject: RE: Meet up

Mark
11am works fine.
| will meet you at 1 Stratford Place Reception.

Regards

From: Mark Camley [mailto:MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:10 PM

o I I -
Cc: McGivern, Jayne <}l @ sg.com>

Subject: RE: Meet up

-,

How about 11-12, meet reception of 1 Stratford Place? Apart from Prestwick Airport — don’t
believe the King made it to UK — but the Queen did jump out a plane with a parachute along with
James Bond and land in the Olympic Stadium.

Mark

From: I (- [N = - <)

Sent: 15 May 2018 10:12
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: McGivern, Jayne <} I @ sg.com>

Subject: Re: Meet up



Mark
No problem, are you available on Thursday morning instead?
By the way did Elvis play Lee Valley?

Regards

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 8:14:54 AM

o: I

Cc: McGivern, Jayne

Subject: RE: Meet up

-’

Thanks. Apologies I’'m away from Stratford all day on Wednesday — when are you next about? |
realised my world view had narrowed and I's spent too long in Stratford when | read that Jayne
was going to LV and immediately thought of Lee Valley rather than Vegas!

Best wishes,

Mark

erom: I - I < o

Sent: 14 May 2018 16:50
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: McGivern, Jayne _ msg.com>

Subject: RE: Meet up

Hi Mark
| don’t suppose you are available anytime on Wednesday, | am in Stratford already on that day?

Regards

SVP Development & Construction
The Madison Square Garden Company
2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

o.+122.631 [ ' V- | : B 2 sc.com
THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY



I am currently in the UK

From: McGivern, Jayne
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:25 PM
To: markcamley@londonlegacy.co.uk

Subject: Meet up

Hi Mark

Once again sorry about Friday. | actually head to LV on Wednesday so can’t make Thursday. |
have asked _, our SVP Construction, to touch base with you though, and come along
in my shoes if that’s ok ? | have passed your email along to him and | copy him here to connect
you both, so you can find a time that works.

See you soon | hope ?

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212.691 I | ™+ I | N <= <o~

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
Subject: RE: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball
Date: 17 October 2018 16:13:52

Great, thanks [}’
From: || (2t [ @ ss.com]

Sent: 17 October 2018 16:10
To:_ -@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

Suggested wordings fiscussed:

We have the opportunity to distribute some complimentary tickets to schools in our area who
have Basketball teams.

The tickets are to see the NewYork Knicks play the Washington Wizards at the 02 on 17 January
2019.

We also may be able to organise a visit by some of the Coaches and Players to your school.
Hurry up and let us know if your school would be interested.
- - Hope above suits your approach.

Change wording to suit

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

o
¢ I & s com

From:_ -@Iondonlegacy.co.ub

Sent: 17 October 2018 12:15:30
To: I

Subject: RE: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

Oh that is great!
| will be free after 3:30 today, or afternoon tomorrow?

My contact numbers are in the signature just below.

Look forward to talking.



Thanks,

Community Sport and Outreach Manager

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DpDI: 020 3288 [}
vob : I
Email:_@Iondonlefzacv.co.uk

Website: www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

UEEM
/_f,é‘-*- ELI
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

erom: I (2o SN s cor)

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:43

To:_ -@Iondonlegacv.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

- many thanks. Also, before our meeting, I would also like to have a call with you to
discuss the New York Knicks Basketball team game at the 02. [ would be grateful if you
could you give me your contact number so that I may call you to give you an outline of

our plans.

Thanks

Kind Regards



Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

M.+44
E. @msg.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From:_ -@Iondonleaacv.co.uk>

Sent: 17 October 2018 09:28

To: I

Subject: RE: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

Hi [l

Let me check in with Emma and get back to you.

Thanks,

rrom: SN I SN s cor

Sent: 16 October 2018 18:11

To:_ -@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>; Emma Frost
<EmmaFrost@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

- - sorry but | currently have a meeting 1-2.30 so would 1130 or 2.45 work for you?

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

v+ I
- I 152 <o

From:__@Iondonlegacv.co.uk>

Sent: 16 October 2018 17:08:57

To: Emma Frost;_

Subject: RE: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball

Hi Emma and -,




Of course, this all sounds very exciting.

- —Emma and | are free at 12:30 on Thursday the 25t _ does that work for you? If so,
ill send over a calendar invite.

Look forward to meeting you.
Thanks,

From: Emma Frost
Sent: 16 October 2018 17:01

Subject: Re: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball
Hi [

Many thanks for your follow up email and great to be in touch. I'm sorry | missed you last

week.
I'd be delighted to meet up and learn more about your programme and plans.

I'm copying in- from my team who leads on our sport and community outreach as it
would be great for her to join us next week too.

- - are you able to check diaries please to see if we could do Thursday afternoon as per
below? Also if you're able to check in with- on the question of which Newham schools
are most interested in basketball (for potential O2 tickets) that would be great. There
could be a good link up here with London Lions here too.

Hope we can get something in for next Thurs and look forward to meeting you then-.
Thanks in advance for your help-!

Best wishes
Emma

———————— Original Message -------—-

Date: Tue, October 16, 2018 4:24 pm +0100
To: Emma Frost <EmmaFrost@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Meeting and New York Knicks Basketball



Emma - I was sorry not to have met you last week when we were at the LLDC meeting
with Paul Brickell. I would like to arrange to meet up so that we can chat over

our community engagement plans. One of which is to host some school children to the
BasketBall Game at the O2 in January.

I am in Stratford next week Monday 22nd free pm and Thursday 25th , free 11-120 and
after 2.30?

In the meantime I am trying to find out which schools in the Newham area have Basketball
teams and wonder if you would have this information to hand? We have to book some
tickets this week which we would then pass on to some of the schools and need some ideas
on numbers.

I look forward to hearing from you.

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

ce: I
Subject: RE: Meeting up

Date: 26 March 2018 14:24:34

Hi Rosanna

Just a quick thought — we are at LLDC tomorrow (Tuesday) with the Planning committee for an 1
hour presentation at 16.15. Perhaps we could meet afterward ? Say 17.307?

Kind regards
Jayne

From: Rosanna Lawes <Rosannalawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 6:59 PM

To: McGivern, Jayne _@msg.com>
cc: I I - <2 corn;
<_@London|egacy.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Meeting up
HiJane

That would be great, it was a great event!
I am on leave from next Thursday for two weeks bet let’s see what we can squeeze in.- will
coordinate here.

Have a great weekend.
Rosanna

From: McGivern, Jayne [mailto || @ mss.com!

Sent: 23 March 2018 18:27
To: Rosanna Lawes <Rosannalawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>

ce: I A 55 com>
Subject: Meeting up

Hi Rosanna

Great to see you earlier this week — thanks so much for coming along, it was much appreciated.
We mentioned it might be an idea to meet up, and was wondering who we can contact with
regards to your diary ? | am around next week, but then in NY for following week — it is always a
slightly weird diary for me, but | will try hardest to fit in with you — just let me know what works

best for you.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern



EVP Development & Construction
The Madison Square Garden Company
2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212631 [ | ™. N | = I s cor

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

Please note | am currently in the UK

Come support 150 children at the Garden of Dreams Talent Show as they live
their dream on the Great Stage!

Admission is free and open to the public.

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

Date: 26 June 2018 15:03:51
Attachments: image002.png

Perfect, thanks ||l

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ G 2 s2.com
THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

From: I N @ 'on o csacy co.Uk>

Sent: 26 June 2018 14:32

o I S o ' o>

Subject: RE: Meeting up

Thanks-

In the diary for 24 July at 1.30pm for Jayne to meet with Peter and Lyn.

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

Sent: 26 June 2018 13:19

o I S - or cacy.co >

Subject: Meeting up
i

Jayne believes (although it’s not 100% confirmed) that she needs to be in the US from the 16t

Could we look at the following week. Looking at her diary, she is already seeing Lyn on the 2347
The rest of the week is also looking pretty flexible at the moment.

Best

EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | £ GG 2 s2.com

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

Subject: Re: Morning

Date: 10 July 2018 08:43:59
Hi there

Absolutely fine. - will arrange call details, speak shortly....

-------- Original Message --------

From: "McGivern, Jayne" _@msg.eom>
Date: Tue, July 10, 2018 8:14 a.m. +0100

To: Rosanna Lawes <RosannalLawes@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Morning

Hi Rosanna
I picked up your voicemail (sorry a bit to late to call back) many thanks. How odd ! I wonder if
we can turn our meeting at 09.30 into a quick phone call ? Assuming that’s ok I will give you a

quick call then.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern
I am currently in UK

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

To: MSG London Event

Subject: RE: MSG EVENT INVITATION
Date: 15 March 2018 10:12:13
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you for the invitation, | would be delighted to attend.
Regards,

Rosanna

Rosanna Lawes
Executive Director of Development
Development Team

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

viob: [
pDI: 020 3288 [}

Email: rosannalawes@londonlegacy.co.uk

QUEEN

ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

www.QueentlizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: MSG London Event [mailto:LondonEvent@msg.com]
Sent: 13 March 2018 14:34
Subject: MSG EVENT INVITATION

**%¥ FOLLOW UP — PLEASE REPLY BEFORE FRIDAY 16" MARCH ***

EVENT INVITATION

17:00-20:00, Tuesday 20" March 2018

Copper Box Arena,

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park,



London E20 3HB

In case you missed this:

Madison Square Garden Company has announced plans to build the MSG Sphere, a ground-
breaking music and entertainment venue, in Stratford, London.

This will be our first major investment outside of the United States and we can’t imagine a better
destination, with a more exciting music scene or vibrant cultural landscape, than London.

Our analysis demonstrates that a new venue will deliver tremendous benefits for London. This
includes driving growth in London’s overall live music and entertainment market, while boosting
the UK economy and creating thousands of new jobs.

We are inviting a select group to the Copper Box Arena on Tuesday, 20" March at 17:00, for an
exclusive preview of our plans and to showcase some extraordinary technology, and we would
be delighted if you were able to join us.

Please find attached your invitation.

With best wishes,
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

To: @newham.gov.uk; @msg.com
Cc: @newhamworkplace.co.uk; @newhamworkplace.co.uk
Subject: RE: MSG HR meeting

Date: 07 November 2018 11:45:00

g

| hope that you're well.

I’d like to join the meeting to see how we can support. The 19t is good for me and if possible
after 3pm?

Kind regards

From: || @< \wham.gov.uk [mailto || @newham.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 November 2018 11:37

To: I @ s cor; I S @ oncon es2cy. co.uk>
_@newhamworkplace co.uk; _@newhamworkplace co.uk

Subject: RE: MSG HR meeting
HeIIo-
Lovely to hear from you.

That date works well for us. | would like to bring along my colleagues:_ (Workplace

Manager) and_ (Business Development Co-ordinator).

Would you like us to host the meeting in our offices? Alternatively we are happy to come to you.

Kind Regards

]

| Economic Regeneration Team Leader |
Strategic Commissioning
London Borough of Newham
Newham Dockside | 1000 Dockside Road | London E16 2QU
DDI: 020 337 | Int: | mobile:
www.newham.gov.uk | Follow us on Twitter @newhamlondon

From:m [mailto] @msg.com]
Sent: ovember 2018 09:

To: I I
Subject: meeting




Hi - hope all is well.

I have two colleagues visiting from our HR group in the States and wondered if you might
have some time to meet them on the afternoon of 19 November after 2pm??

They would like to meet you or one of your colleagues to hear how we can interface
during our local recruitment process.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

4 Kingdom Street| Paddington | London, W2 6BD
M. +44 | E. (@msg.com

This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the
Madison Square Garden Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in
error, please inform the sender by email and kindly delete the message.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Newham.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use, disclosure,
copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communication and any attachments are
intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently
destroy it.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any issues on 020
8430 2000 or any other number provided in the communication. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a
secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us. Although we have
taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing
practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email
may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Council's systems.
Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts to infect the council network.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the
information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Newham Council’s Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection

https://www.newham.gov.uk/Pages/Services/Processing-personal-data.aspx , which outlines your rights and how we collect, use,
store, delete and protect your personal data.

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

To: Peter Tudor

Subject: Re: MSG LONDON EVENT INVITATION
Date: 19 March 2018 15:26:11
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Peter

Great, see you there

From: Peter Tudor <PeterTudor@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: 19 March 2018 15:24:33

To: MSG London Event

Subject: RE: MSG LONDON EVENT INVITATION

Thank you for the invitation.
| will be delighted to attend.

Peter Tudor
Director of Visitor Services
Park Operations & Venues

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

ot [

“ELIZABETH
OLYMPIC PARK

Find out what’s coming up at www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments.

From: MSG London Event [mailto:LondonEvent@msg.com]
Sent: 19 March 2018 15:08
Subject: MSG LONDON EVENT INVITATION



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

This will be our first major investment outside of the United States and we can’t imagine a
better destination, with a more exciting music scene or vibrant cultural landscape, than
London.

Our analysis demonstrates that a new venue will deliver tremendous benefits for London.
This includes driving growth in London’s overall live music and entertainment market,
while boosting the UK economy and creating thousands of new jobs.

We are inviting a select group to the Copper Box Arena on Tuesday, 20t March at 17:00,
for an exclusive preview of our plans and to showcase some extraordinary technology, and
we would be delighted if you were able to join us.

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



From: Jennifer Daothong

To: MSG London Event
Subject: RE: MSG LONDON EVENT INVITATION- PLEASE RSVP
Date: 19 March 2018 11:35:32

Good morning,

Please accept this email as confirmation of my attendance of your event tomorrow evening.
Kind regards,

Jennifer

Jennifer Daothong
Head of Strategy and Sustainability

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 [}

From: MSG London Event [mailto:LondonEvent@msg.com]
Sent: 15 March 2018 07:02
Subject: MSG LONDON EVENT INVITATION- PLEASE RSVP

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

To: Peter Maxwell

Cc: Rosanna Lawes; Janet Townsend

Subject: Re: MSG query - Land ownership - Angel Lane, Stratford
Date: 09 August 2018 10:03:47

Peter

Thank you all so much for your help - it is much appreciated.
We are now in contact with DCMS and all seems to be moving forward ok.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Aug 2018, at 18:14, Peter Maxwell <PeterMaxwell@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Jane

We spoke a number of weeks ago regarding land adjacent to your site for Madison
Square Gardens.

We have recently had the confirmation back from TfL Legal that the titles to the
properties in question will now vest in DCMS. This is covered in the Olympic
Delivery Authority (Dissolution) Order 2014, Paragraph 3 which states that all
property vested in the ODA becomes the property of the Secretary of State for

Culture, Media and Sport dated 2" December 2014.
If you need any further assistance please let us know.

Kind regards

Peter

Peter Maxwell
Director of Design
Development

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

obl: 020 3283 |l

vobie: I



petermaxwell@londonlegacy.co.uk
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



From: I
To: londonevent@msg.com

Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Exclusive Preview
Date: 08 March 2018 17:11:01
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you David Gregson is delighted to accept. However please note that he will need to leave
around 6pm to go to a dinner appointment.

Hope that is ok.

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

erom: I

Sent: 08 March 2018 12:40
To: 'londonevent@msg.com' <londonevent@msg.com>
Subject: FW: MSG Sphere - Exclusive Preview

Please accept apologies from Philip Lewis as he will be on annual leave.

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

Sent: 08 March 2018 12:09
To: 'londonevent@msg.com' <Jondonevent@msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere - Exclusive Preview

Please accept apologies from Nick Bitel.

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

Sent: 08 March 2018 11:49
To: 'londonevent@msg.com' <londonevent@msg.com>
Subject: MSG Sphere - Exclusive Preview

Thank you for the kind invitation.

Lyn Garner is delighted to accept. However please accept Sir Peter Hendy’s apologies as he will

be on annual leave on 20" March so will not be able to attend.

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



From: McGivern Jayne

To: Lyn Garner

Subject: Re: MSG Sphere - Stratford
Date: 29 November 2018 08:52:50
Thanks Lyn

Appreciated

J

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Nov 2018, at 08:49, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Jayne,
| spoke briefly with Mike Brown yesterday and alerted him to your 'ask'.

It is fair to say that although he appeared to have an open mind, he reflected a strong view that considerable
contributions towards transport infrastructure are required.

He has asked [Jjjj to mest with you to take the conversation forward.
Thanks.

From: McGivern, Jayne _ @msg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 8:33:24 PM

To: Lyn Garner

Cc: Peter Hendy

Subject: Re: MSG Sphere - Stratford

Great - thanks Lyn
Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Nov 2018, at 19:07, Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Jayne,
| am speaking to Mike later this week.

From: McGivern, Jayne | I @se.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 3:21:08 PM

To: Lyn Garner; Peter Hendy

Subject: FW: MSG Sphere - Stratford

Hi Lyn and Peter

Hope you are both well ?

I wonder if you managed to have a conversation with Mike at all ? This is becoming quite a big issue from my
colleagues. I simply don’t understand why he wont even take a call - unless he has already briefed | i}

Perhaps we can discuss at a time to suit you ?
Kind regards
Jayne

Ps a call is better than an email !

Jayne McGivern



EVP Development & Construction
The Madison Square Garden Company
2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212 631 | ™ I | = N < <<
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Please note | am currently in the UK



From:

To: MSG London Event

Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018
Date: 15 March 2018 12:10:09

Attachments: image001.png

Ah that is spooky © and thank you for sending him invite...

Thanks-...
H

From: MSG London Event [mailto:LondonEvent@msg.com]
Sent: 15 March 2018 12:09

To: | S @ o donlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018

Hi there

| actually (rather spookily) sent Jim and invite a few seconds before | read this email.

[l mark him as a yes then

Thank you

From: SN DN 1ol cacy.co L

Sent: 15 March 2018 12:06
To: MSG London Event <LondonEvent@msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018

HeIIo-,

Gerry Murphy would like to bring Jim Wood as her guest to this event please. Jim is LLDC's IT
Director and would be benefit if he was attending this event next Tuesday.

If this is appropriate, please would you advise whether an invite card will be issued to Jim.

Many thanks and kind regards,

u
From: I

Sent: 08 March 2018 12:13
To: MSG London Event <LondonEvent@msg.com>
Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018

Thanks- for your email.

Thought | should let you know that Gerry is a “Ms”... ©

Kind regards,



From: MSG London Event [mailto:londonEvent@msg.com]
Sent: 08 March 2018 11:36

o I SN (o ionlcgacy.co.>

Subject: Re: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018
i
Thank you for letting me know. We will look forward to seeing him then.

Regards

erom: SN N o conccacy co >

Sent: 08 March 2018 11:27:08
To: MSG London Event
Subject: MSG Sphere London Event - Tuesday, 20th March 2018

Hello,

Gerry Murphy from the London Legacy Development Corporation received your invitation and is

delighted to attend this event on Tuesday, 20" March at the Copper Box Arena.

Kind regards,

PA to Gerry Murphy | Deputy Chief Executive

Finance, Commercial and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London

E20 1EJ

Direct : 0203 283 ||}
Email :_@_Iondonlegacy.co.uk




Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open.

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

To: Paul Brickell

Subject: RE: MSG Sphere London event
Date: 09 March 2018 17:30:35
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Paul

Thank you for your email, we are delighted you can attend and look forward to seeing you there.

Kind regards

From: Paul Brickell <PaulBrickell@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: 09 March 2018 15:05

To: MSG London Event <LondonEvent@msg.com>
Subject: MSG Sphere London event

Many thanks for the invitation to the MSG Sphere London event on March 20t at QFOP.
| look forward to attending
Best wishes

Paul

Paul Brickell, Dr

Executive Director of Regeneration and Community Partnerships

Level 10
1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ

Direct: 020 3283 ||}

wvobile: I

Email: paulbrickell@londonlegacy.co.uk
Web: www.QueentElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

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
Subject: RE: MSG Stratford TfL Pre-App
Date: 10 April 2018 09:24:17

W

Is there an agenda for today’s meeting?

-—-Original Appointment-—--

From: | [(mai'to Il @ momentum-transport.com]
Sent: 20 March 2018 14:21
McGivern, Jayne; || @2ro-co-uk:

To: I I
B -0 o B W ' ol
- tfl.gov.u _

c I

Subject: MSG Stratford TfL Pre-App

When: 10 April 2018 12:00-14:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

Where: Room 2A/B Victoria Station House (191 Victoria Street, SW1E 5NE) — entrance next to
steps down to Underground District & Circle ticket hall

Initial pre-application discussion with TfL and LLDC. Agenda to follow.

sk for N o I



From:

To:
Cc: ;
Subject: RE: MSG Transport Modelling Presentation

Date: 21 January 2019 11:59:00
Attachments: Agenda -

Dear all,
Attached is a suggested agenda for tomorrow’s meeting which will take place at LLDC offices.

Let me know if you have any comment / or suggestions.

Best wishes,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DD: 020 3283 [}
oo [N
Email:_@Iondonleaacv.co.uk

-—--Original Appointment-——-

rrom: NN

Sent' 14 December 2018 17:49

I S o )
I @ etworkrail.co.uk; Planning Enquiries; ||| Gz _
Catherine Smyth,_, Anthony HoIImgsworth,_,
_@networkrail.co.uk_@networkrail.co.uk;
_@networkrail.co.uk

c- I

Subject: MSG Transport Modelling Presentation
When: 22 January 2019 13:00-15:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: LLDC, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

*This meeting will now take place between 13:00-15:00 on Tuesday 22" 2019. Apologies for any
inconvenience.



Hi all,

This meeting is for MSG to present Ingress and Egress Modelling/ Station Capacity/Event
coincidences to Network Rail, LLDC and partners.

Agenda to follow closer to the time

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
Subject: RE: Next Generation Tour Bus
Date: 04 October 2018 13:48:56

Great —see you at 4.15.

Senior Manager - Regeneration

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DpDI: 020 3288 [l
v
Email: ||l @'ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

0
Explore more from 5 April

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

From: || (2 [ @ ss.com]

Sent: 04 October 2018 13:47

To: | 4 @ ondonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Next Generation Tour Bus

- - if we make it 4.15 that would be great see you then.
We are two escalators up on the spur opposite River Island and opposite the Food Court.

Thanks

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

v.++ I



erom: SN SN (o oriccacy co i

Sent: 04 October 2018 13:18:16

To: I

Subject: RE: Next Generation Tour Bus

]

Apologies for my tardy reply, I've been off-site for the last 2 days filming our East Works
programme.

I’d love to pop in at around 4pm today.

Many thanks

Senior Manager - Regeneration

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London
E20 1EJ

pDI: 020 3288 [}
w

Email: ||l @ cndonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

“OLYMPIC PARK

Explore more from 5 April

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

prom: SN .- SO <. corx

Sent: 01 October 2018 13:35

o I SN (o olcgacy.coi

Subject: Re: Next Generation Tour Bus

- - no problem. | will be here 2-9 pm on Thursday would you have any time then??
Alternatively 1-6 pm on Friday??



Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

w4

From:_ _@Iondonlefzacv.co.uk>

Sent: 01 October 2018 11:07:00

To:
Cc:_@ newham.gov.uk; _@newham.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Next Generation Tour Bus

g

I’m so sorry but I’'ve been held up and won’t be able to meet today. Could we move it to late
morning on Thursday.

Many thanks

Senior Manager - Regeneration

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road

London
E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 [l
W

Email: ||l @/ondonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

“OLYMPIC PARK

Explore more from 5 April

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park is now open. For more information please visit

www.QueenkElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

erom: SN -1 S <. corx

Sent: 27 September 2018 15:06

To: I SN o con ccacy cou>
cc: I o o cov i I @re whar ¢ov



Subject: Re: Next Generation Tour Bus

- - Why don't you come along to the Exhibition on Monday morning around 1030 and
then we can nip out for a coffee. We are on Level 1 opposite the Food Court.

Look forward to seeing you then, just let me know if you need to change the arrangement.

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

M.+44
E. @msg.com

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

erom: N SN (o oriccacy co i

Sent: 27 September 2018 14:56:43

e
ce: I .0cwham.gov.uk; I @newham.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Next Generation Tour Bus

Dear-

It was good to meet you and thank you for sharing this information. | think it looks great

and would like to hear a bit more about the experience and how it links to future
opportunities like apprenticeships.

It would be great to meet for a coffee or | can just come to the public consultation in
Westfield?

I’'m filming Tuesday and Wednesday, but Monday morning is free or Thursday at 11.30.
Let me know what works for you.

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

prom: I (< SN o)

Sent: 27 September 2018 14:51

o S N o co
ce: I - 2oz N 020 g

Subject: Next Generation Tour Bus

- It was a pleasure to meet with you yesterday and to have the opportunity to discuss the School Tour
Bus. Please find attached the list of schools we have contacted. We have 9 sessions available and are looking
to split them in the following way (on a first come first served basis):

Newham - 6 sessions
Hackney - 1 session
Waltham Forest - 1 session

Tower Hamlets - 1 session

If you have any suggestions then please do let us know as we may need additional schools if the take up is not
reached through the ones we have contacted.



I am arranging a meeting with- for next week and if you should wish to meet with me please do let me
know as I am at the Public Consultation in the Westfield Centre all week.

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

www.qgueenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

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

Subject: Re: Peter USA Trip - Meeting with Andy Lustgarten
Date: 23 October 2018 11:54:55

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks l
Much appreciated

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK

On 23 Oct 2018, at 11:34, _ _@londonlegacy.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Jayne

Hope you are well. Just to let you know that Peter and Andy are going to meet in NY

on 31% October at 3pm.

- thank you for your help in organising with -

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

<image001.png>
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments



@

From: McGivern, Jayne [m_@msg.com]

Sent: 19 October 2018 12:43

To: I N (o~ orcz:c.o.u>
cc I I - cor>

Subject: Re: Peter USA Trip - Meeting with Andy Lustgarten
Thanks.

Just spoken with Andy. He will be in NY, but has an earnings call first thing on the 1st.
He could do later on the 1st or earlier on 31st (say 16.00?) as he has a commitment
already for the evening.

Any use ? | ah e copied _, Andy’s PA, also as she knows his diary best.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Oct 2018, at 12:36,_ _@Iondonlegacv.co.ub

wrote:

Hi Jayne
Nice to see you again this morning.

Further to our conversation, Peter is going to be in San Francisco, LA
and New York flying out next weekend.

| have spoken to his Network Rail PA and she has said that Peter’s EA is
currently drafting his timetable but potentially Peter could meet Andy

31t October for a drink at around 6pm or alternatively for breakfast on
1 November.

Please let me know if any of these dates work for Andy.

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair
PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive



Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 ||}

Email: _@Iondonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

<image001.png>
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre
for London.

For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its
attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected
by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-
mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving
the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No
liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a
third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to
it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place,
Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
service.

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

Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth
Subject: RE: Planning Application Fees
Date: 06 March 2019 12:30:05

Hi Jayne,

That's fine. I'm in the office till 3pm. After then it's probably best to get me on the mobile _)

Best wishes,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DD: 020 3288
Mob:
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: McGivern, Jayne [m_ (@msg.com]

Sent: 06 March 2019 12:23

To: _ -@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Fees

i

I hope you are well ?

We are in the process of submitting the planning fee to you for our application (which will be with you
tomorrow). As it is a large sum, and we have no formal ‘invoice’, our Treasury team in the US would like a
verbal confirmation from LLDC, I have given them your name and contact details, so you should expect a call
from them.

If there is someone else you would like me to direct them to, please let me know.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

I am currently in the UK
Sent from my iPhone



This message may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information of the Madison Square Garden
Company or its affiliates. If you have received this message in error, please inform the sender by email and
kindly delete the message.



From: Lyn Garner

To: McGivern, Jayne

Cc:

Subject: Re: Question from Jayne McGivern
Date: 15 February 2019 12:11:01
Attachments: image004.png

Hi Jayne,

, @ meeting once the application is lodged would be good. | feel that there
remains local resistance and it would be good to explore your strategy.

Give me a shout when you're back and it's in!

Cheers.

From: McGivern, Jayne _@msg.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:43:22 PM
To: Lyn Garner

cc
Subject: RE: Question from Jayne McGivern

Thanks Lyn

| think | am right in saying that application is heading to the printers more or less as | type, so
best guess with you mid / end next week.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

o203 | v I | < - < -



THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

Please note | am currently in the UK

From: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: 14 February 2019 18:13

To: McGivern, Jayne <_@msg.com>

Subject: Fwd: Question from Jayne McGivern

Hi Jayne,

How are things - is the application in yet?

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 11:29:13 AM
To: Lyn Garner

cc I

Subject: Question from Jayne McGivern

Hi Lyn

Jayne called with a quick question. Tel:_ /_MM

Jayne said happy for you to drop her an email if you prefer with a yes/no.

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

Subject: RE: Schools and Outreach Meeting
Date: 19 October 2018 14:37:53

Great, look forward to seeing you on Monday.
Not a problem at all.

Thanks,

I
From: || (2t [ @ ss.com]

Sent: 19 October 2018 14:33

To:_ -@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>

Cc: Emma Frost <EmmaFrost@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Schools and Outreach Meeting

Yes that’s fine for the meeting on 29th.
Great response from schools. | will get back to you on Monday with how we go forward.

Thanks for your help with this much appreciated.

Community Liaison
The Madison Square Garden Company

.+
E.

msg.com

From:_ -@Iondonleaacv.co.ub

Sent: 19 October 2018 13:52:51

To: I

Cc: Emma Frost

Subject: Accepted: Schools and Outreach Meeting

When: 29 October 2018 11:30-12:30.

Where: 1 Stratford Place (Stratford Place, London, England, W1C 1, United Kingdom)

Hi-, this time works for me. Let's go ahead and get the conversation rolling and | can feedback to
Emma. We have had 38 schools come back to us with Basketball teams and courts.
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
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached
to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries
please call 020 3288 1800.

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

Subject: RE: Site Access

Date: 10 April 2019 14:44:58
Attachments: image001.png

ello L

This has now been passed on.

Thanks.

erom: I (o I e cor

Sent: 10 April 2019 12:09

To: _@engie.com' _@engie.com>
cc: I I o conlegacy.co.uk; I
-@Iondonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Site Access

Hil

Can | please arrange site access for the below:
Tonight at IOpm_

Friday 12th Sam ||| N

Monday 15th night IOpm_
Wednesday 17th 10pm_
Thursday 18th 10pm_

They are coming to exchange skips

Contact Number:_

Many Thanks,

Assistant Project Manager
The Madison Square Garden Company
4 Kingdom Street | Paddington | London, W2 6BD

. a4 I = I 1 <o

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



From: on behalf of Lyn Garner

To:

Subject: RE: Stratford Overview Board - 26th October
Date: 30 August 2018 12:41:27

Attachments: image002.png

Hi [
Thanks for letting me know.

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
Email: || @/ondonlegacy.co.uk

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

erom: I (o I s cor

Sent: 30 August 2018 10:35

To: Lyn Garner <LynGarner@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Stratford Overview Board - 26th October
Hi Lyn

Apologies, both Jayne and- will be in Las Vegas for the ground-breaking on this date so
unfortunately will be unable to attend.

Kind Regards



EA to Jayne McGivern
The Madison Square Garden Company

0.+44(0) 203 0S| | - 2 52.com

V THE
/ MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
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

Cc: @dp9.co.uk)
Subject: RE: Today"s Meeting with Jayne @ 3pm
Date: 19 February 2018 14:52:47
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks -, no problem.

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

wobic: I

Email: anthonvyhollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk
Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

TP AWARDS FOR

PLAN NING
ELIZABETH EXCELLENCE

OLYMPIC PARK WINNER 2016

erom: I o I @ <. o

Sent: 19 February 2018 14:52
To: Anthony Hollingsworth <AnthonyHollingsworth@londonlegacy.co.uk>

ce: N I ¢S co..) N @09 co.uk>
Subject: Today's Meeting with Jayne @ 3pm

Hello Anthony

Jayne has just jumped on the tube and is on her way to you, but may be 10 minutes late.

She sends her apologies, but please start without her and she will see you asap.

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
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Date: 10 May 2018 21:26:20
Jayne,

No problem. Tuesday not good - is Thursday morning any good for you?
Best wishes,
Mark

-------- Original Message --------

From: "McGivern, Jayne" _@msg.com>
Date: Thu, May 10, 2018 8:30 p.m. +0100

To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley(@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Tomorrow

Hi Mark

I am so sorry for the late notice, but I am afraid I can’t get to Stratford in the morning (too boring
to explain, but something unavoidable cropped up at home).

By any chance could we perhaps re arrange next week ? Tuesday any use ?

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

ce: ]

Subject: RE: Transport - Stratford Overview Board
Date: 19 June 2018 17:00:06

Attachments: image003.png

Jayne,

Thanks. This is all fine —we will put you as principal and- as alternate and you can then pick
and choose who attends between you. l will send invite to- for 23 July.

Best wishes,

Mark

From: McGivern, Jayne [mailto_@msg.com]

Sent: 19 June 2018 15:14
To: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk>

cc: I S < cor>

Subject: RE: Transport - Stratford Overview Board
Hi Mark

Delighted to join. May ||| lf and | be interchangeable as attendees, depending on who is
in the UK at the time ? If One or other of us is the nominee, we will find it hard to be regular
attendees, but we are working it that one or other of us is actually in London. It will be- for
the 23 July meeting.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212.691 I | ™+ I | <= -~

THE
MADISON SQUARE GARDEN
COMPANY

Please note | am currently in the UK

From: Mark Camley <MarkCamley@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Sent: 19 June 2018 13:14

To: McGivern, Jayne _ msg.com>

Subject: Transport - Stratford Overview Board

Dear Jayne,

With Lyn’s arrival we have revamped this grouped, which had been struggling to get traction,
and it was felt that MSG should be a member. It is intended to be a strategic group with senior
representation. | have attached a copy of the draft minutes of the inaugural meeting and hoped
that you would nominate a MSG rep that we can invite to the July meeting. | look forward to
hearing from you.



Best wishes,
Mark

Mark Camley
Executive Director of Park Operations and Venues

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

Direct line: 020 3288
Email: markcamley@londonlegacy.co.uk
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
Subject: RE: Verification

Date: 18 March 2019 14:07:21
Hi Jayne,

What is verification day?

Best,

Principal Planning Development Manager (Planning Policy and Decisions Team)

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DD: 020 3288
Mob:
Email:

@londonlegacy.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information, please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: McGivern, Jayne [M_@msg.com]

Sent: 18 March 2019 11:56

To: _ -@londonlegacy.co.uk>

Subject: Verification

il

Following on from earlier discussion - does 29th work for you as verification day ? It would work really well
for any press announcement as I would be in the UK ?

Whatever works best for you guys is obviously ok though.

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

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential,
legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful.
If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and
then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any attachments have been scanned



for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No
liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the
contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The
London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ.

www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk



From:

To: Mark Camley
Subject: RE: Workshop of 14 September
Date: 24 September 2018 09:39:53

Thanks Mark - I will be in attendance for MSG. Jane and [ are both in the US this week.
Best regards,

From: Mark Camley [mailto:MarkCamley@Ilondonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 6:20 PM

o I N C s com>

Subject: Re: Workshop of 14 September

-’

Thanks. | will be circulating a note at the S-O-B meeting next week. Will you or someone from
MSG be attending?

Best wishes,

Mark

On: 17 September 2018 15:20, '_" _@msg.com> wrote:

Mark,

I understand from - that there was a workshop on Stratford Station last week. Our
apologies for not being attendance. If there are any notes of that session could you please
forward them on?

Best regards,

VP Project Management
The Madison Square Garden Company
20 Eastbourne Terrace | Paddington | London, W2 6LG

v o N | = I 5 cor

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
Subject: Rosanna/Jayne Catch up

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

Subject: Save the Date: Introducing the MSG Sphere London
Date: 28 February 2018 11:05:50

Attachments: MSG Sphere London - Save the Date.pdf

*** SAVE THE DATE ***
17:00-20:00, Tuesday 20th March 2018
Copper Box Arena,

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park,

London E20 3HB

You may have already heard that The Madison Square Garden Company has announced
plans to build the MSG Sphere, a ground-breaking music and entertainment venue, in
Stratford, London.

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

We'll be posting a formal invitation to you shortly, and attach a ‘Save the Date’ invitation in
the meantime.

We very much hope to see you there.
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

To: lyngarner@londonlegacy.co.uk
Subject: Sir Peter / Andy Lustgarten meeting
Date: 01 November 2018 20:31:08

Hi Lyn

Sir Peter Hendy met with Andy today, it seems to have all gone well, and they covered similar
ground to our meeting earlier this month.

I thought | would drop you a quick line re the question from Andy about tube maps to show the
MSG Sphere against the relevant stations (Stratford and Maryland). Peter felt this should be
made to Mike Brown. Happy to do this of course, but in the past year | have, tried and been
unable to arrange a meeting with Mike, and the one time | managed it he cancelled. | wonder if
it would be possible to ask that you and/or Peter could perhaps intervene and discuss this with
him in the first instance ?

Happy to discuss of course.

Kind regards
Jayne

Jayne McGivern

EVP Development & Construction

The Madison Square Garden Company

2 Pennsylvania Plaza | 26th Floor | New York, NY 10121

0.+1212631 I | ™ I | - 5 o

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
@Dbalfo
- |W East london”; 1 @volkerfitzpatri
ndall.com"; @Balfour i
- @palio
@mpJidagen om, Mark C

@QMSQ,CoM
Cc: ; - TW East London
Subject: Site Wide Logistics Forum

Attachments: image001.png

Due to meeting room availability I have had to adjust the time by 1 hour.

As discussed during the last CTMG, it 1s now imperative that we form a Site Wide Logistics Group to look at all construction traffic and ensure
we are all aware of what each other 1s doing.

I mentioned that with delays on projects commencing in the past couple of years; there is now a bunching and that within the next 12 months, we
will see up to 400 HGV type vehicles coming and going (800 movements) per day on the park road network.

There will also be a number of abnormal loads from cranes to steel work which need to be managed, together with road closures, lane restrictions
and so on. We all agreed this needs to be a coordinated approach otherwise there is a high likely hood of ceasing up roads and affecting each
other’s programme and delivery.

This 1s for a pre-Christmas meeting to focus us for the new year.

I will ask that IF you are not the right person then please send on to the relevant party to attend this meeting; at the moment we will be looking for
attendees from the following construction areas :-

* Eastwick and Sweetwater (construction and infrastructure)
* East Bank

* UCLE

* N06 (Mace)

* MSG Sphere

* Westfield M7 and (when online) Cherry Park

* Chobham Manor

* Manhattan Loft Gardens

*IQL

We do ask that you bring with you your logistics plans / haulage routes and base programme showing QTY of vehicles per day at relevant stages.

Any questions please email/call me.

Kind Regards

Anthony Tolley MSyl

Head of Secunty & Park Safety Officer

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park



London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: 020 3288 [

Mob:
Email:tonytolley@londonlegacy.co.uk

Secure mail: Anthony.Tolley@londonlegacy cjsm.net <mailto:Anthony.Tolley@londonlegacy.cjsm.net>

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London

For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>



From:

To: ; Anthony Hollingsw ; @lendlease
(@tube.tfl.go

—d

MORE, @tube, T1.gov,UK;
amsg.com;
Cc: Lyn Gamer; Mark Camley;
Subject: Stratford Overview Board - 25 April 2019 9.30am

Date: 12 April 2019 11:14:57
Attachments: image001.png

9 Stratford Overview Board Agenda 25 April 2019.docx

Dear all

Please find the agenda for the next Stratford Overview Board scheduled for 9.30am on 25t April
at our LLDC office. Also attached are the minutes from the previous minutes.

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

‘I_
\ e Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

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



To: @networkrail.co.uk;| @tube.tfl.gov.uk; @newham.gov.uk o.uk J
cc p
Subject: Stratford Overview Board - 25 April 2019
Date: 24 April 2019 12:06:53
Attachments: image003.ong
‘Stratford Station Governancev4.docx
SSCE - SOB Update 25042019 v3.pptx
Dear all

Please find attached a couple of additional documents for tomorrow s meeting.

1. Draft Stratford Station Governance
2. Strategic Outline Business Case

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE - Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI +44 (0)20 3283-
Email | ©ondonlegacy.co.uk

Website www.Queen€lizabethOlympicPark.co.uk

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www nEliz hOlympicPark

%) Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only It may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any
of it may be unlawful If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system This
email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free No liability will be incurred for direct,
special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it The London Legacy
Development Corporation may monitor traffic data For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, London, E20 1EJ

www queenelizabetholympicpark co uk



To: Anthony Hollingsworth;
atube.tfl.go

—d

’
@pewham.gov.uk;

R0OS3

Cc: ;
Subject: Stratford Overview Board - Wednesday 27th March 2019 - 9.30am
Date: 21 March 2019 15:44:47
Attachments: image001.png
I 1 ) 0.
8 Stratford Overview Board Agenda March 2019.docx
Dear all

Please find attached the agenda for the Stratford Overview Board for Wednesday 27th March
here at our offices in Stratford at 9.30am.

Also attached are the draft minutes from the meeting in January.

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
Subject: Stratford Overview Board
Attachments: image001.png
Re-instating the Stratford Overview Board (22.1 KB).ms
Dear All

Apologies for the change in date this is due to being asked to appear in front of the GLA Budget and Performance Committee on the afternoon of
the 12th December.

Regards

L
0203 23l

5 September 2018

Dear all

As per my email of 15 May 2018

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 i

Email: _ @londonlegacy.co.uk <mailto _ @londonlegacy.co.uk>

Website: www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>

Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London.
For more information visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk <http://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/>

* Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

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

Subject: Stratford Overview Board Agenda December 2018
Date: 13 December 2018 14:27:35

Attachments: image001.png

Dear All

Please find attached the agenda and the draft minutes for the Stratford Overview Board to be
held here out our offices on 19 December at 2.30pm.

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
Subject: Stratford Overview Board Agenda for 31 January 2019 Agenda and draft minutes
Date: 24 January 2019 16:52:57
Attachments: image001.png

6 Stratford Overview Board Agenda January 2019.docx

5a Stratford Overview Board mi December 2018 draft (002) (003).d
Dear All

Please find the agenda for next week’s meeting and the minutes from the previous meeting in
December attached.

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
Subject: Stratford Overview Board_@newham.gov.uk
Attachments: image001.png

Re-instating the Stratford Overview Board (22.1 KB).msg
Dear All

As per my email of 15 May 18

Regards

PA to Sir Peter Hendy CBE — Chair

PA to Lyn Garner - Chief Executive
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10

1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

DDI: +44 (0)20 3288 |

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
Subject: Stratford Overview Board Draft Jan Minutes and Feb Agenda - Next Meeting 26th Feb 2019 LLDC at 3,30pm
Date: 19 February 2019 15:48:47

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Stratford Overview Board Members

Please find attached the draft minutes and the agenda for the next meeting which is to be held

here at LLDC on 26™ February at 3.30pm.

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

Subject: Stratford Overview Board Papers
Date: 24 July 2018 09:30:43
Attachments: image001.png

Stratford Overview Board minutes June 2018.docx

Hi [l

As requested.

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
Cc: ; Mark Camley
Subject: Stratford Overview Board September 2018 26 September 2018 12-2pm
Date: 19 September 2018 16:32:05
Attachments: image001.png
Stratford Overview Board Agenda September 2018 MC.docx
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Stratford O iew Board mi July 2018.d
Dear all

Please find attached the agenda along with the draft minutes from the previous meeting.
You are welcome to bring your lunch with you to this meeting.

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
‘_@ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

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
Subject: Stratford Overview Meeting 30 October 2018- 3pm, LLDC
Date: 22 October 2018 11:29:19

Attachments:

Dear All
Please find attached the agenda and minutes for the next Stratford Overview Meeting.

Date and Time: 30 October at 3pm
Where: Marketing Suite, LLDC offices

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

2
‘% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail or its attachments

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





